
From:
To: economicregulation
Subject: CAA CAP1832
Date: 09 October 2019 16:40:57
Attachments: FGP Topco Annual Return 2015.pdf

FGP Topco Annual Report 2018.pdf
Heathrow Finance plc 2012 Prospectus Page 19.pdf

>To: Economic Regulation
>From: John Busby

Subject: CAA CAP1832 consultation

Since my last submission to your good selves I have put together a short analysis of
Heathrow's financial status with a link to the web
http://www.after-oil.co.uk/HeathrowConsolidatedAccounts.htm

If the P&L Reserves are merely an accountancy device and, as in the "financial position" of
FGP Topco pasted into the analysis, there are only the virtual "Other reserves ", it is, as the
financial statements say, just a "going concern" with no ability to engage in a major
expansion, including the runway.

I have referred the reluctance of Heathrow's auditor to confirm or otherwise the existence
of the £23 billion in the P&L Reserves to FCA (MIU) and to FRC.

You may wish to note that neither in the Airports Commission's report nor in the Transport
Committee's hearings is there any mention of Heathrow's owner, FGP Topco Limited in
which Heathrow's financial figures are consolidated.

It is therefore not ideal that HAL is in a ring-fenced financial group headed by Heathrow
(SP) Limited. See Heathrow Finance plc 2012 Prospectus Page 19 attached before Stansted
was sold. The rating agencies analyse up to H(SP)L and it reports to the City.

As before, I am of course for willing for this and that below with the attachments to be in
the public domain.

I trust you will find my submissions of substance.

With regards
John Busby

John Busby

My articles: http://www.after-oil.co.uk/runway.htm
http://www.after-oil.co.uk/heathrowfinance.htm



http://www.after-oil.co.uk/LHR_Business.htm

From: 
Sent: 13 September 2019 10:01
To: economicregulation 
Subject: Re: CAA CAP1832
 
>To: Economic Regulation
>From: John Busby

Subject: FGP Topco Limited

By all means publish the attachments to my email, but in regard to the existence, size and
consolidation of the profit and loss reserves (sometimes "retained earnings") please
emphasise the difficulties in analysing 156 annual reports of 12 years of FGP Topco's chain
of 13 main companies, including 4 finance companies, one of which is offshore.

The size and origin of the overall P&L Reserves is significant, in that it means that the
borrowings were not needed, interest need have not been paid and corporation tax paid
as FGP Topco would have been profitable. Also without them the RAB would have been
smaller and airport charges lower.

I have now emailed the replacement auditor (Simon Cleveland of Deloitte) twice for his
comments on the P&L Reserves without a response. Before you publish my adverse
comments, the auditor's view of them should be sought and published with them for
fairness. It may be that I have to withdraw my observations if they are incorrect.

In regard to the paid up shares of just £13.1 million, in the accounts this is augmented by a
share premium of £1,411 million (See Note 6 in 2018 accounts), but this was because
Ferrovial was benefitted by £522 million by the sale of 37% of its shares, but of no benefit
to the company. See the FGP Topco's annual return attached.

Kind regards
John Busby 

To: John Busby 
Subject: RE: CAA CAP1832
 
Dear John
 
Thank you for your response to CAP1832, can you confirm you would like us to publish all the
document’s attached along with your email response.
 
When we have received all the responses by the deadline date of 11 October 2019 they will be



published on the CAA website and you will be informed.
 
Kind regards
Economic Regulation
 

From: John Busby  
Sent: 12 September 2019 12:40
To: economicregulation 
Cc: 

Subject: CAA CAP1832
 
>To: 
>From: John Busby
 
Subject: CAP1832
 
I note that the "ultimate controller" is to remind annually the "top company"of its
obligations. There is an overall reluctance to name the top company, FGP Topco Limited, in
the Airports Commission's report, the Transport Committee's hearings or even in CAP1832
which defines its obligation to guarantee financial resilience.
 
Also Heathrow's ultimate CEO is Ferrovial's Jorge Gil and it financial executive is Javier
Echave. John Holland-Kaye and Javier Echave are executive directors of its 12th subsidiary,
Heathrow Airport Limited. Jorge Gil is also the CEO of Glasgow, Aberdeen and
Southampton airports and he should have been examined in the hearings.
 
I have compiled a summary of FGP Topco's accounts over its ownership of Heathrow from
2007 to 2018 (attached as Heathrow Deficit.jpg), which shows that it has accumulated
a loss of £1,260 million over 11 years of operation. However, if it had not issued bonds of
now around £17 billion "fair value" it would not have paid over £7 billion in interest to its
bondholders. It would have been justified in paying its shareholders a dividend of £3.52
billion as it would have been in profit. Also it would have paid corporation tax instead of
taking advantage of the PIE and offset its operating profits with interest payments and
financial instruments' costs.
 
The shareholders paid up only £13.1 million, rewarded with over £4 billion in dividends
and have no risk, which is entirely borne by the bondholders. The rating agencies rate the
bond issues of Heathrow (SP) Limited as the top financial company for reasons which
escape me.
 
However, the accretion of nearly £23 billion in 13 Profit and Loss Reserves over the main
subsidiaries is disquieting as the origin of this massive sum is obscure. It exceeds the
current borrowings by £7 billion. The accounts are supposed to be consolidated in FGP
Topco and I have asked Heathrow's auditor to confirm the existence of the P&L



reserves and their content.
 
On its acquisition by FGP Topco BAA plc had borrowings of ca. £3 billion, but post
acquisition had over £13 billion of borrowings so that the acquisition was self-financing.
Looking at the overall 2007-2018 accounts, the original level of borrowings would have
sufficed. Did the borrowings continue just to avoid corporation tax, while the prospectuses
allowed bondholders withholding tax to be unpaid?
 
I find that CAA CAP1832 is inadequate in avoiding a Carillion type disaster, especially if the
13 P&L Reserves are consolidated in just £1,695 million as in Note 7 of FGP Topco's 2018
annual report.
 
With regards
John Busby

My articles: http://www.after-oil.co.uk/runway.htm
http://www.after-oil.co.uk/heathrowfinance.htm
http://www.after-oil.co.uk/LHR_Business.htm
**********************************************************************
Before Printing consider the environment. This e-mail and any attachment(s) are for
authorised use by the intended recipient(s) only. It may contain proprietary material,
confidential information and/or be subject to legal privilege. If you are not an intended
recipient then please promptly delete this e-mail, as well as any associated attachment(s)
and inform the sender. It should not be copied, disclosed to, retained or used by, any other
party. Thank you. We cannot accept any liability for any loss or damage sustained as a
result of software viruses. You must carry out such virus checking as is necessary before
opening any attachment to this message. Please note that all e-mail messages sent to the
Civil Aviation Authority are subject to monitoring / interception for lawful business.
**********************************************************************
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CORPORATE AND FINANCING STRUCTURE

The following chart summarises the Group's corporate and financing structure as at the date of this Prospectus. All of
the entities are wholly owned.  Debt amounts are as at 30 September 2012.




